

An Ordinance to Amend, Revise, and re-enact, Sections 2 and 19, of Ordinance No. 36, entitled, "An Ordinance Providing for the issuance of plumbing and sewer connection Permits, for the inspection of plumbing and sewer connections ~~permits, fixtures~~ and for the regulation and construction of plumbing work in the City of Las Vegas," and further amending said Ordinance by adding thereto two Sections to be known as 2a and 2b respectively, and to repeal all Ordinances and parts of Ordinances in conflict therewith.

THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS DO ORDAIN:

Section 1. Section 2 of said Ordinance is hereby amended, revised, and re-enacted so as to read as follows:

Sec. 2. All work done shall be subject to inspection, and notice must be given to the Plumbing Inspector by the contractor or owner doing said work or having the same done as soon as said work is ready for inspection, the plumber having a competent man on the work at the time of inspection. A charge of One and one-half Dollars (\$1.50) will be made for the issuance of each plumbing permit. A charge of one dollar will be made for every extra visit by the Inspector. A charge of twenty-five cents (25¢) will be made for each additional fixture.

No work will be accepted by the Inspector until the above mentioned charges are paid into the office of the Plumbing Inspector. All work must be left uncovered convenient for examination until inspected and approved by the Plumbing Inspector. Such inspection shall be made within forty-eight hours of such notification being received by the Plumbing Inspector, and no plans shall be changed without the permission of said Plumbing Inspector. The inspecting officer may apply the water peppermint or smoke test; and all necessary tools, labor and assistance for such test shall be furnished by such person or persons assuming control of the work, and such person or persons shall remove or repair any defective material or work when so ordered by the inspecting officer. Any soil pipe, drain pipe, trap, water closet, urinal, sink or other fixtures set up or fitting or fittings laid, used or constructed otherwise than in accordance with these regulations, or which shall, in the opinion of the Plumbing Inspector, be or become of bad or defective quality shall, upon notice, either verbal or in writing, from said Plumbing Inspector, be removed or repaired in the manner determined, and within the time fixed by the inspecting officer, and it shall be unlawful for any person or persons to occupy or make use of any house or buildings where the plumbing work has been construed in accordance with the regulations of this ordinance, unless the owner, agent or lessee of said building shall have secured a final certificate of acceptance from the Plumbing Inspector duly signed by such officer.

Section 2. Section 19 of said Ordinance is hereby amended, revised, and re-enacted so as to read as follows:

Sec. 19. The office of Plumbing Inspector shall be, and the same is, hereby created. The Plumbing Inspector shall be appointed by an order of the Board of City Commissioners, duly entered on the minutes of said Board, and shall hold office during the pleasure of the Board. He must qualify within ten days from the time of his appointment by taking the constitutional oath of office and filing a bond, approved by such officer as may designated by the Board in appointing such Plumbing Inspector, in the sum of One Thousand Dollars, with two or more sufficient sureties who are residents of the State of Nevada where a personal bond is tendered or executed by a surety company entitled to transact business for the current year in the State of Nevada where a surety bond is tendered; such bond to be filed in the office of the City Clerk. All fees collected by the Plumbing Inspector shall be the property of the City of Las Vegas and shall be turned over to the city by said Plumbing Inspector monthly, rendering therewith a detailed statement and report thereof. The Plumbing Inspector shall be entitled to receive and shall be paid monthly such compensation as shall be fixed by the Board from

time to time.

Section 3. Said Ordinance is hereby amended, revised, and re-enacted by adding thereto, a new section to be known as 2a, to read as follows:

Sec. 2a. Sewers shall be laid to a uniform grade of not less than one eighth of an inch to the foot. Joints shall be made of cement and clean sharp sand in the proportions of two parts of cement to three parts of sand and all joints shall be raked smooth.

The fee for a sewer permit shall be Five Dollars (\$5.00), which shall include the tapping of the main sewer and the making of the connection of the lateral to the main sewer by the Plumbing Inspector and his inspection. Said fee shall be paid into the office of the Plumbing Inspector, and such Plumbing Inspector shall, by virtue of his office, ~~shall~~ have charge of the inspection of the tapping of all sewers and the making of all connections with sewers in said City.

It shall be unlawful ~~xxxx~~ for any person or persons to tap any sewer or make any connections therewith in the City of Las Vegas without the inspection and approval of said Plumbing Inspector and without having first paid the above mentioned charge of Five Dollars (\$5.00) into the office of the Plumbing Inspector.

Section 4. Said Ordinance is hereby amended, revised, and re-enacted by adding thereto, a new section to be known as 2b, to read as follows

Sec. 2b. It shall be unlawful to instal any gas piping in the City of Las Vegas without first securing a permit to do the same, *except when gas is supplied to a consumer from a building tank.* The fee for such permit shall be Five Dollars (\$5.00), which will include the inspection of said installation. All gas piping shall be uniformly graded to the meter and shall be securely strapped. No piping shall be less than one-half inch. Stove outlets shall be not less than three-quarters of an inch. No gas water heater shall be located in any bath room, nor shall one be placed nearer than six inches to any wood or lath and plaster partition or wall, nor nearer than three inches to any asbestos or metal covered lath and plaster or wood partition or wall. All gas water heaters shall be vented to and above the roof. Where such vent is of sheet iron it shall not be less than six inches from any wood work. Gas piping shall be of the following sizes and runs:

For each gas grate, gas log, or gas heating stove, combination boiler and water heater, or non automatic water heater, allow three burners, and for each gas cook stove or hot plate, allow ten burners. For each automatic or automatic thermal gas water heater allow eight burners for each one half inch opening of heater; twenty-five burners for each three-quarters inch opening; forty-five burners for each one inch opening; eighty burners for each one and one quarter inch opening; two hundred fifty burners for each one and one-half inch opening. ~~xxxxxxx pipex length~~

Size of pipe.	Length allowed	Number of burners.
1/2 in.	40 ft.	8
3/4 in.	80 ft.	25
1 in.	100 ft.	45
1 1/4 in.	150 ft.	80
1 1/2 in.	250 ft.	250
2 in.	400 ft.	500

No unions ~~joint~~ permitted in any gas ~~main~~. All gas piping shall be tested under a pressure of five pounds or by a mercury column equal to said pressure.

There shall be an inspection ~~and test~~ before any of the piping is covered and a final inspection and test after a first coat of plaster has been applied.

Said above-mentioned fee shall be paid into the office of the Plumbing Inspector, and such Plumbing Inspector shall, by virtue of his office, have charge of the inspection of the installation of gas piping under the regulations set forth in this ~~section~~ ordinance.

When upon examination by the Plumbing Inspector it appears that any gas fitting work is defective, either in construction or material, the same shall be altered or repaired to conform to the regulations in this ~~section~~ ordinance.

When any gas piping or gas fitting for the installation or alteration of which a permit has been issued shall be found on inspection to conform to the regulations of this ~~section~~ ordinance, the Plumbing Inspector shall issue a certificate of inspection certifying that ~~the~~ such piping or fittings have been inspected and found to comply with terms of this ordinance, but no such certificate shall be granted until such piping or fittings, respectively, are found to conform to said ~~rules and~~ regulations. It shall be unlawful for any person, firm or corporation to use any gas through or by means of any piping or fittings in any building, or to furnish or supply gas to be used through or by means of such pipes or fittings until the same shall have been inspected and approved by the Plumbing Inspector and the certificate hereinbefore provided shall have been issued therefor.

Section 5. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances, in conflict with this Ordinance, are hereby repealed.

Section 6. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and adoption and publication for one week (two issues) in The Las Vegas Review, a semi weekly newspaper published in the City of Las Vegas.

Passed and adopted this 2nd day of February, 1928 upon the following vote: Commissioners Smith, Mundy, German, Hayle and his Honor the Mayor voting aye. Noes, none. First reading January 31, 1928. Second reading February 2, 1928.

Approved this 2nd day of February, 1928.

J. D. Hesse
Mayor

Attest:

Wm L. Scott
City Clerk.

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF NEVADA, }
County of Clark, } ss.

.....A.E.Cahlan....., being first duly sworn,
deposes and says: That he is Editor of the
LAS VEGAS REVIEW, a semi-weekly newspaper, of gen-
eral circulation, printed and published at Las Vegas, in the
County of Clark, State of Nevada, and that the attached
Ordinance 129
was continuously published in said newspaper for a period of
one week
from February 7, 1928 to February 14, 1928
inclusive, being the issues of said newspaper for the following
dates, to-wit: Feb. 7-10

That said newspaper was regularly issued and circulated on each
of the dates above named.

Signed A.E. Cahlan

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 13th
day of February, 1928

My Commission Expires

May 26, 1931

C.D. Freese
Notary Public in and for Clark County, Nevada

ORDINANCE NO. 129

An Ordinance to Amend, Revise, and re-enact, Sections 2 and 19, of Ordinance No. 36, entitled, "An Ordinance Providing for the Issuance of plumbing and sewer connection Permits, for the inspection of plumbing and sewer connections and for the regulation and construction of plumbing work in the City of Las Vegas," and further amending said Ordinance by adding thereto two Sections to be known as 2a and 2b respectively, and to repeal all Ordinances and parts of Ordinances in conflict therewith.

THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF LAS VEGAS DO ORDAIN:

Section 1. Section 2 of said Ordinance is hereby amended, revised, and re-enacted so as to read as follows:

Section 2. All work done shall be subject to inspection, and notice must be given to the Plumbing Inspector by contractor or owner doing said work or having the same done as soon as said work is ready for inspection, the plumber having a competent man on the work at the time of inspection. A charge of One and one-half Dollars (\$1.50) will be made for the issuance of each plumbing permit. A charge of one dollar will be made for every extra visit by the Inspector. A charge of twenty-five cents (25c) will be made for each additional fixture.

No work will be accepted by the Inspector until the above mentioned charges are paid into the office of the Plumbing Inspector. All work must be left uncovered convenient for examination until inspected and approved by the Plumbing Inspector. Such inspection shall be made within forty-eight hours of such notification being received by the Plumbing Inspector, and no plans shall be changed without the permission of said Plumbing Inspector. The inspecting officer may apply the water peppermint or smoke test; and all necessary tools, labor and assistance for such test shall be furnished by such person or persons assuming control of the work, and such person or persons shall remove or repair any defective material or work when so ordered by the inspecting officer. Any soil pipe, drain pipe, trap, water closet, urinal, sink or other fixtures set up or fitting or fittings laid, used or constructed otherwise than in accordance with these regulations, or which shall, in the opinion of the Plumbing Inspector, be or become of bad or defective quality shall, upon notice, either verbal or in writing, from said Plumbing Inspector, be removed or repaired in the manner determined, and within the time fixed by the inspecting officer, and it shall be unlawful for any person or persons to occupy or make use of any house or building where the plumbing work has been constructed in accordance with the regulations of this ordinance, unless the owner, agent or lessee of said building shall have secured a final certificate of acceptance from the Plumbing Inspector duly signed by such officer.

Section 2. Section 19 of said Ordinance is hereby amended, revised, and re-enacted so as to read as follows:

Section 19. The office of Plumbing Inspector shall be, and the same is, hereby created. The Plumbing Inspector shall be appointed by an order of the Board of City Commissioners, duly entered on the minutes of said Board, and shall hold office during the pleasure of the Board. He must qualify within ten days from the time of his appointment by taking the constitutional oath of office and filing a bond, approved by such officer as may be designated by the Board in appointing such Plumbing Inspector, in the sum of One Thousand Dollars, with two or more sufficient sureties who are residents of the State of Nevada where a personal bond is tendered, or executed by a surety company entitled to transact business for the current year in the State of Nevada where a surety bond is tendered; such bond to be filed in the office of the City Clerk. All fees collected by the Plumbing Inspector shall be the property of the City of Las Vegas and shall be turned over to the city by said Plumbing Inspector monthly, rendering therewith a detailed statement and report thereof. The Plumbing Inspector shall be entitled to receive and shall be paid monthly such compensation as shall be fixed by the Board from time to time.

Section 3. Said Ordinance is hereby amended, revised, and reenacted by adding thereto, a new section to be known as 2a, to read as follows:

Section 2a. Sewers shall be laid to a uniform grade of not less than one eighth of an inch to the foot. Joints shall be made of cement and clean sharp sand in the proportions of two parts of cement to three parts of sand and all joints shall be raked smooth.

The fee for a sewer permit shall be Five Dollars (\$5.00), which shall include the tapping of the main sewer and the making of the connection of the lateral to the main sewer by the Plumbing Inspector and his inspection. Said fee shall be paid into the office of the Plumbing Inspector, and such Plumbing Inspector shall, by virtue of his office have charge of the inspection of the tapping of all sewers and of the making of all connections with sewers in said City.

It shall be unlawful for any person or persons to tap any sewer or make any connections therewith in the City of Las Vegas without the inspection and approval of said Plumbing Inspector and without having first paid the above mentioned charge of Five Dollars (\$5.00) into the office of the Plumbing Inspector.

Section 4. Said Ordinance is hereby amended, revised, and reenacted by adding thereto, a new section to be known as 2b, to read as follows:

Section 2b. It shall be unlawful to install any gas piping in the City of Las Vegas without first securing a permit to do the same, except where gas is supplied to a consumer from individual tanks. The fee for such permit shall be Five Dollars (\$5.00), which will include the inspection of said installation. All gas piping shall be uniformly graded to the meter and shall be securely strapped. No piping shall be less than one-half inch. Stove outlets shall be not less than three-quarters of an inch. No gas water heater shall be located in any bath room, nor shall one be placed nearer than six inches to any wood or lath and plaster partition or wall, nor nearer than three inches to any asbestos or metal covered lath and plaster or wood partition or wall. All gas water heaters shall be vented to and above the roof. Where such vent is of sheet iron it shall not be less than six inches from any wood work. Gas piping shall be of the following sizes and runs:

For each gas grate, gas log, or gas heating stove, combination boiler and water heater, or non automatic water heater, allow three burners, and for each gas cook stove or hot plate, allow ten burners. For each automatic or automatic thermal gas water heater allow eight burners for each one half inch opening of heater; twenty-five burners for each three-quarters inch opening; forty-five burners for each one inch opening; eighty burners for each one and one quarter inch opening; two hundred fifty burners for each one and one-half inch opening.

Size of Pipe	Length Allowed	Number of Burners
1/2 in.	40 ft.	8
3/4 in.	80 ft.	25
1 in.	100 ft.	45
1 1/4 in.	150 ft.	80
1 1/2 in.	250 ft.	250
2 in.	400 ft.	500

No union joints permitted in any gas mains. All gas piping shall be tested under a pressure of five pounds or by a mercury column equal to said pressure.

There shall be an inspection before any of the piping is covered and a final inspection and test after a first coat of plaster has been applied.

Said above-mentioned fee shall be paid into the office of the Plumbing Inspector, and such Plumbing Inspector shall, by virtue of his office, have charge of the inspection of the installation of gas piping under the regulations set forth in this ordinance.

When upon examination by the Plumbing Inspector it appears that any gas fitting work is defective, either in construction or material, the same shall be altered or repaired to conform to the regulations in this ordinance.

When any gas piping or gas fitting for the installation or alteration of which a permit has been issued shall be found on inspection to conform to the regulations of this ordinance, the Plumbing Inspector shall issue a certificate of inspection certifying that such piping or fittings have been inspected and found to comply with terms of this ordinance, but no such certificates shall be granted until such piping or fittings, respectively, are found to conform to said regulations. It shall be unlawful for any person, firm or corporation to use any gas through or by means of any piping or fittings in any building, or to furnish or supply gas to be used through or by means of such pipes or fittings until the same shall have been inspected and approved by the Plumbing Inspector and the certificate hereinbefore provided shall have been issued therefor.

Section 5. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances, in conflict with this Ordinance, are hereby repealed.

Section 6. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage and adoption and publication for one week (2 issues) in the Las Vegas Review, a semi-weekly newspaper published in the City of Las Vegas.

Passed and adopted this 2nd day of February, 1928 upon the following vote: Commissioners Smith, Mundy, German, Neagle and his Honor the Mayor voting aye. Noes, none. First reading January 31, 1928. Second reading February 2, 1928.

Approved this 2nd day of February, 1928.

J. F. HESSE, Mayor.

Attest:
WM. L. SCOTT, City Clerk.
(SEAL)

F-7-10